Jason R. Dominguez BS, MPAS, PA-C



Professional Summary

Bilingual Physician Assistant in a busy medical office seeing many patients with both simple and complex medical conditions. My experience of approximately twelve years has been in both clinic and hospital setting as well as academic environment. It includes obtaining history and performing physical exams, interpreting laboratory data, treatment of a variety of Primary Care and Gastroenterology diseases, assisting and performing procedures. I am licensed by the Texas Medical Board and certified by NCCPA.

Skills

- Dedicated to integrity
- Medical staff management
- Humane and respectful
- Strong interpersonal skills
- Compassionate professional

- Calm under pressure
- Dedicated to excellence
- Good clinical judgment
- Good communication skills
- Passion for learning and continued education

Experience

Chappell Rosso Dermatology

Physician Assistant

March 2016- Present

- Examined patients and ordered testing for diagnoses.
- Evaluate moles for skin cancer and provided treatment.
- Create treatment plans for patients
- Treat patients for acne and provide medication

CME Resources, Inc.

Speaker

April 2015- Present

- Lecturer for Gastroenterology
- Lecturer for Hematology

Salcido Family Practice

Physician Assistant

May 2015- March 2016

- Appropriately diagnosed and treated a variety of diseases and injuries in a general practice setting.
- Conducted physical examinations to provide information needed for admission to the Psychiatric facility and for ongoing treatment.
- Treated both adult and pediatric patients with minor illnesses, acute and chronic health problems.
- Continuously maintained proper safety and took precautionary measures to avoid the spread of disease and infection.

Texas Tech Physician Assistant Program Assistant Clinical Professor/Clinical Coordinator (Full time Faculty)

January 2014- September 2015

- Instructor of Gross Anatomy
- Lead Instructor of Physiology
- Instructor for Gastroenterology Medical block
- Lead Instructor for Physical Exam

Behavioral Centers of America/Oceans Hospital

April 2011- May

2015 Physician Assistant

- Appropriately diagnosed and treated a variety of diseases and injuries in a general practice setting.
- Conducted physical examinations to provide information needed for admission to the Psychiatric facility and for ongoing treatment.
- Treated both adult and pediatric patients with minor illnesses, acute and chronic health problems.
- Continuously maintained proper safety and took precautionary measures to avoid the spread of disease and infection.
- Admitted and treated patients as part of the hospital's 24-hour on-call services

Permian Gastroenterology, 2013 Physician Assistant

August 2004 - December

- Appropriately diagnosed and treated a variety of gastrointestinal diseases.
- Ordered and executed diagnostic tests and analyzed diagnostic images to further investigate patient conditions.
- Administered and prescribed appropriate courses of treatment, including pharmaceutical medications.
- Advised and educated patients regarding diet, hygiene and effective disease prevention methods.
- Monitored patients' condition and progress and re-evaluated treatments as necessary.
- Delivered medical services to numerous patients daily in office and hospital environments.
- Developed open rapport with patients, encouraging them to share questions and concerns.

Education

- Master of Science: Physician Assistant Studies, 2004 Texas Tech School of Allied Health Sciences - Midland, TX
- Bachelor of Science: Biology, minor in Chemistry, 2002 University of Texas Permian Basin - Odessa, TX
- High School Diploma: General Studies, 1993 Odessa High School Odessa, TX